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Malave, Erin

From: Laurel Hall [Laurel@gdefl.com)

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 10:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Brian Jory; Carcl Sanborn; Amanda Candileri; Erin Chung; Heather Dykstra; Jack Peak; Laurel Hall
Subject: Address Change for Ground Down Engineering, Inc. Document File No. P01000101236

The purpose of this email is to request a change of hoth principal and mailing address for Ground Down
Engineering, Inc. — Document File No. P01000101236.

The new address for both the principal and mailing address is:

7505 Allcway Street
Tampa, Florida 33625

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Laurel Hall
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Laure! A. Hall, P.E.

President

{round Down Engineering, Inc.
Cell 813.293.5816

Qffice 813.920.8089

Fax 813.926-3480

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The nformation contained in this email message and any attachments Is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis intended only
far the addressee If you recewed this information in error, then any distribution, reading, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the mtended reqment, please notify Ground Down Enginsering immediately by replying to this message and destroy all copies of this message and any
artachments.
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